

**Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)**

---

**From:** Robert, Carla M. (Treasury)  
**Sent:** Thursday, November 19, 2015 3:30 PM  
**To:** Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)  
**Subject:** Progress Michigan

Here is the link I found through the Progress Michigan web site with article regarding DEQ and Flint River. At the end of the article there is a link to "Flint water emails"

[http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/10/emails\\_show\\_feds\\_told\\_state\\_of.html](http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/10/emails_show_feds_told_state_of.html)

## **Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)**

---

**From:** Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)  
**Sent:** Thursday, November 19, 2015 5:39 PM  
**To:** Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Murray, David (GOV)  
**Subject:** Fwd: Flint water

Feel free to call me on this tonight. Please see my earlier email.

Begin forwarded message:

**From:** "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" <[muchmored@michigan.gov](mailto:muchmored@michigan.gov)>  
**Date:** November 19, 2015 at 5:15:21 PM EST  
**To:** "Agen, Jarrod (GOV)" <[AgenJ@michigan.gov](mailto:AgenJ@michigan.gov)>, "Wurfel, Sara (GOV)" <[Wurfels@michigan.gov](mailto:Wurfels@michigan.gov)>, "Murray, David (GOV)" <[MurrayD1@michigan.gov](mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov)>, "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <[StantonT@michigan.gov](mailto:StantonT@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** FW: Flint water

Egan is grilling Dillon. Andy doesn't want to return his call without one of you on the phone.

**From:** Andy Dillon [<mailto:adillon@conwaymackenzie.com>]  
**Sent:** Thursday, November 19, 2015 2:04 PM  
**To:** Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <[SaxtonT@michigan.gov](mailto:SaxtonT@michigan.gov)>; Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <[muchmored@michigan.gov](mailto:muchmored@michigan.gov)>; Baird, Richard (GOV) <[bairdr@michigan.gov](mailto:bairdr@michigan.gov)>  
**Subject:** Fwd: Flint water

I am not anxious to respond to him but my experience of ignoring him hasn't been very productive.

He is focused in on a relevant question.

**Andy Dillon**  
Conway MacKenzie Inc.  
401 S. Old Woodward Avenue, Suite 340, Birmingham, MI 48009  
248.952.8868 (office) | [517.420.6825](tel:517.420.6825) (cell) | 248.433.3143 (fax)  
[adillon@conwaymackenzie.com](mailto:adillon@conwaymackenzie.com)

----- Forwarded message -----

**From:** Egan, Paul <[pegan@freepress.com](mailto:pegan@freepress.com)>  
**Date:** Thu, Nov 19, 2015 at 1:48 PM  
**Subject:** Flint water  
**To:** "[ADillon@ConwayMacKenzie.com](mailto:ADillon@ConwayMacKenzie.com)" <[ADillon@conwaymackenzie.com](mailto:ADillon@conwaymackenzie.com)>